
FAOULTY O F MEDIOI NE 

OFFI CE OF THE DEAN 

M 9 GILL U NIVERSITY 

M ONTREAL 

Dr. J. G. Penfield, 
Royal Victoria Hospital, 
Montreal. 

Dear Dr. Penfield, 

October 14th, 
1 9 3 O. 

At the meeting of the Executive Committee of the 

Faculty it was decided that you should be recommended to 

the Principal as Chairman of the joint department of 

Neurology and Neurosurgery. The Principal has given his 

consent to this suggestion and you are, therefore, hereby 

appointed in that capacity. Will you kindly take this 

as your official notice and proceed in any way you see fit. 

Sincerely yours, 

~ .. 
DEAN . 


